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Subiject: RE: Matter with the NMC (GWMH 12053) PPC 12 and 13 April 2010

Hello

To clarify both for you,

your fellow PPC members and the legal assessor:

Monday 12 and Tuesday 13 April 2010 have been assigned for the PPC to meet to consider this
case. How you use this time is at your discretion, but we decided to block it as consequtive
days in a format that you would be familiar with and in the knowledge that there is on site
documentation.

Given the additional documentation I have referred to below that it is open to the PPC to
review, we decided to send you the information that the practitioners and RCN had received in

advance,

It is, however,

so you did not feel pressured on

to you in advance, but as it was feasible
opportunity.

I can confirm that, at this time, neither
additional documentation listed below.

arrival on Monday.

at your discretion whether or not you read the bundle of papers we have sent

to send it to you, I wanted to give you that

the RCN nor the practitioners have asked to see the

I will be back in the office on 9 April 2010 and will happily answer any further questions
from then on.

Kind regards

Code A

Code A

From:i

Sent: 01 April 2010 19:09
Toig i Code A i
Subject:

Re: Matter with the NMC (GWMH 12053) PPC 12 and 13 April 2010

Best Regards,

just to confirm receipt and query whether we need to read anything in advance as

I was advised that the first day is set aside as a reading day?

From:

Code A

Tos o

Code A

Code A

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March, 2010 16:52:12

Subject:

Matter with the NMC (GWMH 12053)

PPC 12 and 13 April 2010
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Good afternoon, gentlemen

Preliminary Proceedings Committee

12 and 13 April 2010

Tomorrow, I will be sending you papers relating to the above meeting to assist you in advance
of this meeting.

This consists of the report (attached), index (attached) and documentation sent to the seven
practitioners in this case. In addition, there will be six professional references and a
medical report. In its entirety the bundle is approximately 400 pages long

The committee will also have access to the following information:

A copy of the transcript of the proceedings relating to the GMCs fitness to practise
proceedings concerning Dr Jane Barton.

The GMC's fitness to practise panel sat for 57 days, two days of which was given to reading.
There are 55 days of proceedings transcribed, one hard copy of which will be in the
committee's rooms. It is possible to send this by email attachment if you require it.

A copy of the transcript of the proceedings relating to the Coroners inquest relating to
patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital , held between 18 March and 20 April 2009.

There are 21 days of proceedings transcribed, one hard copy of which will be in the
committee's rooms. It is possible to send this by email attachment if you require it.

Information supplied by Hampshire Constabulary

You will see in the enclosed report (pages 3 and 4) that reference is made to the police
supplying files to the NMC. There are approximately 185 box files, the contents of which are
of differing sizes. It is not possible, due to the volume for to be copied and sent out.

The practitioners in this case are represented by the Royal College of Nursing. The above
information has been made available to it and the practitioner on request, but the RCN has
not responded.

Please note that I am away from the office between 6 - 8 April 2010 but will be back on 9
April to prepare for the meeting. If you have any enquiries relating to this matter please
email or telephone me before then on the number below.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Kind regards and best wishes for the Easter weekend.

Code A

Nursing & Midwifery Council
61 Aldwych
London

WC2B 4AE

www.nmc-uk.org

020 7637 7181 (switchboard)

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Please do not act upon or disclose the contents if you have received it in error.

Instead, please inform the sender at the e-mail address above or notify the Nursing &
Midwifery Council at | Code A i
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registered office at 23 Portland Place, London W1B 1PZ and registered charity number 1091434.
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